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Englewood, CO 80112

Re: Carriage of the KSMS-TV HDTV Signal

Dear Mr. Rider:

univision

On behalf of Entravision, we are writing with respect to your letter dated November 10%, 2010 regarding the
distribution of the ATSC high-definition (“HDTV”™) signal of KSMS-TV (“KSMS”). Please note that KSMS is
included under the Binding Term Sheet entered into by Univision Communications and DISH Network L.L.C.,
effective January 1, 2009 (the “Agreement”). Univision, on behalf of Entravision, granted you the right to
retransmit KSMS under Section 3 of the Agreement. Further, the Additional Items section of Exhibit 1 to the
Agreement addresses the carriage of the HDTV signal of KSMS by stating that it is only subject to applicable FCC
rules. As such, we hereby request that you carry the HDTV signal of KSMS as soon as you commence local-into-
local service for the HDTV signals broadcast in the Monterey, CA DMA. We also request that the HDTV signal
be carried on a channel position adjacent to the channel position of the standard definition signal of KSMS, or in
the same neighborhood as the HDTV signal of the other broadcast television stations carried in the Monterey, CA

DMA in the local-into-local package.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions at 310-348-3642 or at tspillane@univision.net.

cc: Entravision Communications Corporation
Attn: General Counsel
2425 Olympic Blvd., Suite 6000 West,
Santa Monica, CA 90404,
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